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WATERVI LLE, P Q. 
Canada

F. G . GALE

March 31,1921.

Sir Afcthur W.Currie,
Principal of McGill University, 
Montreal,Que.

Dear Sir Arthur:

Your favour of the 4th ultimo
came promptly to hand.

It has taken some time to find
out the position of things with the Ross School

p;®^°^I-LTri:ef.^PP?v'erj ^ believe the following is correct.Mr.Uiiamson at the head of the
Preparatory School finally visited Mr.Ross in
Montreal and.represented to him that the calls 
of bhe R.C. Bishop and Priests at the School 
at different times were interfering with its 
work.nr.Ross promised to stand by the School. 
Whether this is final or for this year I do 
not wnow but will likely see Mr.Wilkinson be
upS! ySSs6li^Moll?dt^ts6lr^o^mIsL?a ed
me that he had visited the School in the interests
of the Wales Home and that the property had been 
offered to the R.C.people which their repeated 
visits would appear to confirm1.1 will let you 
.:now if there is anything new or final re arding 
this School.

I remain

Sincerely yours,
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